

State and Local Resource Booklet

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| Cover Page | 1 |
|--|-------|
| Table of Contents | 2-3 |
| Counseling / 24-hour Crisis Intervention | 4 |
| Emergency Shelters | 5-7 |
| Transitional Living | 8 |
| Abuser/Offender Services | 9 |
| Clothing | 10 |
| Criminal Courthouses | 11 |
| Dentist | 12 |
| DMV | 12 |
| Disabilities | 13-16 |
| Education | 17 |
| Family Resource Centers | 18 |
| Food | 19-21 |
| Fuel Assistance | 22 |
| Furniture | 23 |
| <u>Healthcare</u> | 24 |
| Hispanic Services | 24 |
| Housing and Home Care | 25 |
| Hospitals | 25 |
| Housing | 26-27 |
| Income | 27-28 |
| Legal Services | 29-31 |

| Libraries | 32 |
|--|-------|
| Parent Children and Pregnancy Services | 32-33 |
| Police Support | 34 |
| Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual and Transgender support group | 35 |
| Senior Citizen Resources | 35 |
| Substance Abuse | 36 |
| Transportation | 36 |
| Bilingual Services | 37 |
| Pet Rescue Resources and Foster Care | 38 |
| Other Important Services | 39 |

Counseling/24-Hour Crisis Intervention

| AIDS National Hotline 1-800-CDC-INFO (232-4636) | National Disaster American Red Cross 1-877-287-3327 |
|---|---|
| Fire/Police/Ambulance 9-1-1 | National Domestic Violence Hotline 1-800-799-7233 or TTY 1-800-787-3224 www.ndvh.org |
| Brain Injury Association of Connecticut Helpline 1-800-278-8242 www.biact.org | Poison Control Center 1-800-222-1222 |
| Breast Cancer 24 Hotline 1-800-462-9273 www.komen.org | Rape, Abuse & Incest National Network(RAINN) 1-800-656-HOPE www.rainn.org |
| Careline/DCF 1-800-842-2288 www.ct.gov/dcf/site/default.asp To report child abuse or neglect Infoline 211 www.211ct.org 24-hour information and referral to health and human services in Connecticut, crisis intervention and suicide prevention | Sexual Assault Crisis Center of Eastern Connecticut P.O. Box 24 90 South Park St. Willimantic, CT 06226 860-456-2789 Hotline Services 24 hours/day 7 days/week 24-hour crisis counseling Information & referral Advocacy for children and non-abusing parent Short-term counseling for victims and their family and/or friends Support groups and more Community education programs dealing with sexual assault issues Community prevention programs dealing with safety concerns, etc. |
| Catholic Charities www.ccfsn.org 331 Main Street Norwich, CT 06360 860-889-8346 115 Ash Street Willimantic, CT 06226 860-423-7065 | Statewide Sexual Assault Crisis Hotline English 1-888-999-5545 1-888-568-8332 Espanol www.connsacs.org |
| Center for Prevention of Child Abuse/ Parents Anonymous 1-800-841-4314 | Statewide Domestic Violence Hotline 1-888-774-2900 TTY PH: 1-800-787-3224 |
| Domestic Violence Program United Services, Inc, Danielson: 860 774-8648 | Suicide 911 or Infoline 211 |

Emergency Shelters

As of December 2014 Please call 211 for emergency shelter placement

| ACCESS Homeless Shelter 51 Reynolds St. Danielson, CT 06239 860-774-4977 www.accessagency.org 90 days stay, males, females, children must be over 3 months old, pregnant women accepted but can't stay if they are in their last trimester | Domestic Violence Program United Services Inc Willimantic 860-456-9476 Danielson 860-774-8648 60 day stay, Emergency shelter for women victims of domestic violence and their children |
|---|--|
| American Red Cross / Chapter Headquarters 209 Farmington Avenue Farmington, CT 06032 Phone: (860) 678-2793 1-877-287-3327 Southeastern Connecticut Service Center Toll free: 1-877-287-3327 www.charteroak.redcross.org Provides emergency shelter for victims of disaster, fire, flood, etc. | My Sister's Place Shelter 102 Pliny Street Hartford, CT 860-895-6629 www.sistersplacect.org Women and children Transitional Living Program 860-549-1634 Fax# 860-549-5766 |
| Holy Family Home and Shelter Inc. 88 Jackson Street P.O. Box 884 Willimantic, CT 06226 860-423-7719 www.holyfamilywillimantic.org 60-90 days stay, Women and Children Only | Salvation Army Marshall House 225 South Marshall Street Hartford, CT 860-543-8423 or 860-543-8423 3-4 months stay, married couple with/without children, single women, men or women with children |
| Cornerstone Lodge 1A Prospect Street P.O. Box 2036 Rockville, CT 06066 860-871-1823 or Email: info@Cornerstone-Rockville.org www.cornerstone-rockville.org Single men, women, couples with/without children, no pregnant women over 3 months, Intake 6-8 p.m., Site hours 6 p.m. to 7:30 a.m. for 7 days a week, 4 maximum stays per year, first-come, first- serve | TVCCA Homeless Shelter 401 West Thames Street Unit 201 Norwich, CT 860-889-1365 or 860-425-6576 www.tvcca.org 60 days stay, men or women with children, couple with children, pregnant women in last trimester will be considered family, no singles |
| Covenant Shelter 42 Jay Street P.O. Box 1653 New London, CT 860-443-0537 60 days stay for family, 14 days for individuals, no couples, men, women, children | Samaritan Shelter 466 Main Street P.O. Box 3804, Manchester, CT 860-647-8003 www.macc-ct.org 10 day stay, single men or women, accepts pregnant women but can't bring baby back after birth. |

| Elderly Protective Services 1-888-385-4225 & 1-800-203-1234 (out of St) For emergencies after hours call: 211 866-0521-if in a private home | United Services, Inc Columbia: 860-228-4480 Danielson: 860-774-2020 Wauregan: 860-564-6100 Willimantic: 860-456-2261 Serving Adults, Adolescents, and Children The Trevor Project LGBT Youth Suicidal Crisis Intervention 24-hour hotline 1-866-4-U-TREVOR or 1-866-488-7386 |
|---|--|
| Report abuse, neglect, exploitation, or abandonment | www.thetrevorproject.org The Trevor Project operates the nations only 24/7 crisis & suicide prevention helpline for gay, lesbian, bisexual, transgender and questioning youth. |
| National Human Trafficking Resource Center | Youth Services Bureaus |
| Administration for Children and Families 370 L'Enfant Promenade, S. W. Washington, D. C. 20447 | www.ctyouthservices.org Coventry: 860-742-5324 |
| www.acf.hhs.gov/trafficking 202-401-5510 or 202-205-4582 Available Services Crisis Calls from Victims: 24 hours/7 days Reporting Tips/Intelligence About Trafficking Situations: 24 hours/7 days Training & Technical Assistance Requests - URGENT: 24 hours/7 days Training & Technical Assistance Requests NON-URGENT: 9am - 9pm Referrals- URGENT: 24 hours/7 days Referrals- NON-URGENT: 9am - 9pm General Information Requests: 9am - 9pm | Mansfield: Audrey P Beck Municipal Building 4 South Eagleville Road Mansfield, CT 06268 860-429-3317 www.mansfieldct.org Windham: 860-423-4534 Wauregan: 860-564-6100 United Services Inc. |
| Mental Health United Services, Inc Columbia: 860-228-4480 Danielson: 860-774-2020 Wauregan: 860-564-6100 Willimantic: 860-456-2261 Serving Adults, Adolescents, and Children | Martha's Place 559 Howard Avenue, New Haven CT 06519 Phone (203) 624-5798 |
| Stewart B. McKinney Shelter | YWCA of Hartford Region |
| 34 Huyshope Ave. Hartford, | 135 Broad Street |
| CT 860-722-6922 | Hartford, CT 860- 525-1163 |
| www.crtct.org | www.ywcahartford.org |
| Single men 18 years | 3-month stay with fees, single women, accept |
| and older | pregnant women but not after baby is born |
| New Haven Recovery Inc. CareWays Shelter 223-225 Portsea Street New Haven, CT 06519 Phone (203) 492-4873 | |

Adult Male Domestic Violence Shelters

| Gay Men's Domestic Violence Project www.gmdyp.org | <u>Legal Assistance</u> (617)-779-2130 |
|--|--|
| 955 Massachusetts Ave., PMB 131 Cambridge, MA 02139 | |
| (617)-354-6056 | |
| | |

Deaf and Hard of Hearing Shelters

Freedom House Barrier Free Living, Inc 270 East Second Street New York, NY 10009-7815 (212) 677-6668 www.fhnyc.org

Lesbians, Bisexual Women, and Transgender (LBT) Shelters

| The Network/ La Red | The Network/ La Red |
|-----------------------------------|--|
| P.O. Box 6011 Boston, MA 02114 | P.O. Box 6011 |
| | Boston, MA 02114 <u>TTY:</u> (617)-227-4911 |
| Emergency shelter short term stay | |

Transitional Living Programs

Please call 211 for housing

| Katie Blair House 117 Cliff Street Norwich, CT 860-886-7511 www.tvcca.org 2 year program, single women | Thames River Community Service, Inc. Thames River Family Program 1 Thames River Pl. Norwich, CT 860-887-3288 Women with Children |
|---|---|
| Martin House 401 West Thames Street Building 700 P.O. Box 857 Norwich, CT 860- 889-6150 Single men or women | Windham Family Living of WRCC 872 Main Street Willimantic, CT 06226 860-423-4534 www.wrccinc.org Beyond Shelter Project Home Women or men with children |

Transitional Living for Homeless and Permanent Housing for Person with Disabilities

| Barrier Free Living Inc. | Inter-Community Mental Health Group, Inc |
|--|--|
| Transitional Living Program | 281 Main Street |
| 270 East Second Street | East Hartford, CT |
| New York, NY 10009-7815 | 860-569-5900 |
| (212) 677-6668 | www.Icmhg.org |
| www.bflnyc.org | supervised housing services |
| Our Services Include: | |
| Benefits assistance | |
| Permanent housing placements | |
| Coordination of homecare | |
| Independent living skills training | |
| Occupational Therapy | |
| Advocacy and referrals for medical, mental health, | |
| and other services | |
| Events to encourage community building | |
| Community Health Resources, Inc | My Sister's Place |
| 2 Waterside Crossing, Suite 401 | Housing Coordination Program |
| Windsor, CT | 102 Pliny Street |
| www.chrhealth.org | Hartford, CT 860-549- |
| | 1634 |
| | www.mysistersplacect.org |
| | provide resources-helps individuals with |
| Community Renewal Team 555 | Bethsaida Community, Inc. |
| Windsor Street | www.tvcca.org |
| Hartford, CT | 71 Main Street |
| 860-560-5600 | P.O. Box 913 |
| 44 Hamlin Street | Norwich, CT 860-886-7511 |
| Middletown, CT | |
| 860-347-4465 <u>www.crtct.org</u> | |

Abuser/Offender Services

NE Clinical Specialists Explore Program www.neclinical.com **United Services, Inc.** 1007 N. Main St. 155 Storrs Rd Suite A P.O. Box 839 Mansfield Center, CT 06250 860-456-4442 Dayville, CT 06241 860-774-2020 50 Academy Hill Professional Building 233 Route 6 P.O. Box 201 Columbia, CT 06237 Plainfield, CT 06374 860-228-4480 860-564-3015 www.unitedservicesct.org Psycho-educational short-term intervention for Provide services to children and family, evaluation family violence offenders in the Windham and consultation services (criminal sentencing Judicial District. The twenty-six week program evaluations, child custody evaluations, meets weekly and the classes are one and a half professional rehabilitation assessments, hours. The Explore Curriculum includes checkconsultation services), spiritual life center, adult ins, didactic sessions, homework, group therapy services, domestic violence treatment discussions, videos, humor, self-discovery, diaries services, and problem sexual behavior treatment and role-playing services NOVA (The Non-Violence Alliance) Family Violence Education Program 386 Main Street United Services, Inc. Middletown, CT 06457 1007 North Main Street 860-347-8220 P.O. Box 839 1-800-349-NOVA Dayville, CT 06241 www.endingviolence.com 860-774-2020 NOVA offers individual and group counseling 132 Mansfield Ave. and education sessions for men who want to end violence with their families Willimantic, CT 06226 860-445-2261 www.unitedservicesct.org Psycho-educational ten-week program for Court-Ordered first-time domestic violence offenders. The program offers sessions in Anger Management, Power and Control Effects of Violence on Children, Alcohol and Substance Abuse, Stress Management and Communication Skills. **Batterer Intervention Programs in Batterer Intervention Programs in Rhode Island** Massachusetts https://ricadv.org/ https://www.mass.gov/service-details/intimate-401-781-2700, 401-275-5031 partner-abuse-education-program-services 401-486-3814, 401-615-0648 24-hour helpline 1-800-494-8100 **Connecticut Office of Victim Services TEEG** Anger Aside 225 Spring Street, Fourth Floor PH 860-923-3458 Wethersfield, CT Fax 860-923-5770 1-800-822-8428 P.O. Box 664 Administration: 860-798-0671 65 Main St. Compensat6ion: 860-263-2761 N. Grosvenordale, CT 06255 http://www.jud.ct.gov/crimevictim/

Legal Aid Hotline – 1-800-798-0671

Clothing

| Birthright 68 Maple Ave Willimantic, CT 06226 860-456-9495 Supportive Counseling, Pregnancy Testing, Crisis Referral Center, All Services Confidential & Free Catholic Charities www.ccfsn.org 331 Main Street Norwich, CT 06360 860-889-8346 Goodwill Store and Donation Center 115 Ash Street Willimantic, CT 06226 (no clothes) 860-423-7065 Briar Hill Plaza, 201 Salem Turnpike, Norwich, CT 06360 (860) 204-0018 www.newhavengoodwill.easterseals.com | Madonna Place 240 Main Street Norwich, CT 06360 860-886-6600 www.madonnaplace.org Baby clothing, baby furniture, diapers, formula Salvation Army Thrift Store 86 Storrs Rd. Rt 195 Mansfield, CT 06250 Schedule A Pick Up by Phone: 1-800-SA TRUCK www.satruck.com M-Sat 9-9 p.m. 316 Pleasant St Willimantic, CT (860) 423-0877 Corp. Office -Hartford David Dietrick 860-527-8106 ext 301 To request vouchers Brooklyn Commons (Rt 6) Brooklyn, CT 06234 |
|---|---|
| WAIM 866 Main Street P.O. Box 221 Willimantic, CT 06226 860-456-7270 www.waimct.org | Neighborhood Thrift Shop 34 Town Street Norwich, CT 06360 860-889-2648 www.ucfs.org M-F 8-4 p.m |

Criminal Courthouses (Arrest, Protective Orders)

| Danielson Criminal Court | Norwich Criminal Court |
|---|--|
| Clerk's Office | Clerk's Office |
| 120 School St. | 1 Courthouse Square |
| Danielson, CT 06239 | Norwich, CT 06360 |
| 860-779-8480 | 860-889-7338 |
| FVVA (Family Violence Victim Advocate) | FVVA |
| 860-779-8435 | 860-889-2271 |
| N I I C' I I C I | |
| New London Criminal Court | Rockville Criminal Court |
| Clerk's Office | Rockville Criminal Court Clerk's Office |
| | |
| Clerk's Office | Clerk's Office |
| Clerk's Office 112 Broad St. | Clerk's Office 20 Park St. |
| Clerk's Office 112 Broad St. New London, CT 06320 | Clerk's Office 20 Park St. Rockville, CT 06066 |

<u>Civil Courthouses (Restraining Order, Civil Protective</u> <u>Orders, Divorce, Custody)</u>

| New London Civil Court Clerk's Office 70 Huntington St. New London, CT 06320 (860)-443-5363 | Tolland Civil Court Clerk's Office 69 Brooklyn St. Rockville, CT 06066 (860)-896-4920 |
|---|---|
| Norwich Civil Court Clerk's Office | Windham/ Putnam Civil Court Clerk's Office |
| 1 Courthouse Square Norwich, CT 06360 860-887-3515 | 155 Church St. Putnam, CT 06260 860-928-7749 |

Steps to accessing restraining order forms online:

- 1. Go to: www.jud.ct.gov
- 2. Click on self help
- **3.** Click on forms.
- **4.** Click on civil forms.
- **5.** Scroll down to JD-FM-137 (application for relief of abuse)
- **6.** Go back and click on JD-FM-138 (affidavit for relief from abuse)

Immigration

https://iiconn.org/about/contact/

Hartford Office Phone: (860) 692-3085

Bridgeport, CT, Main Office Phone: (203) 336-0141

Dentist

Connecticut State Dental Association

835 West Queen Street Southington, CT 06489

860-378-1800

www.csda.com/Findadentist

Windham Dental Group

1671 W. Main Street Willimantic, CT 06226

Willimantic, CT 06226

860-456-3153

47 Crescent St.

860-423-4524

Generations

1315 Main Street Suite 2 Willimantic, CT 06226

860-450-7471

Call for Across the Smiles Dental Van schedule

United Community and Family Services

www.mcsweeneyseniorcenter.org M-F 8-4 p.m. For ages 60+

McSweeney Regional Senior Center

47 Town St.

The Meadows Center Norwich, CT 06360

860-892-7042

www.ucfs.org

Across the Smiles Dental Van

54 Reynolds St. Danielson, CT 06239

860-774-7501 or www.genhealth.org By appointment, ages 1-18 yrs. old.

Department of Motor Vehicle

| Norwich Office 173 Salem Turnpike Norwich, CT 06360 | Willimantic Satellite Office 1557 West Main St. Willimantic, CT 06226 |
|---|---|
| Putnam Satellite Office | DMV |
| 165 Kennedy Drive | https://portal.ct.gov/dmv |
| Putnam, CT 06260 | 860-263-5700 |

Disabilities

| ARC Connecticut https://thearcct.org/ 43 Woodlawn St. Suite 260 Hartford, CT 06105 860-246-6400 Advocates for full participation of people with mental retardation in all aspects of community life. | Problem Gambling Helpline 1-800-346-6238 |
|---|---|
| Birth-to-Three www.birth23.org 1-800-505-7000 CT Parent Information and Resource Center (CT PIRC) 1-800-842-8678 | Eastconn Young Adults Program 111 Connecticut Mills Avenue Danielson, CT 06239 860-779-3770 Individuals 18-21 with moderate to severe disabilities needing transition for after high school. Teaches vocational and life skills https://www.eastconn.org/index.php/component/content/article/384-adult-community-programs/218-youth-employment?Itemid=101 |
| Brain Injury Alliance of Connecticut 200 Old Day Hill Rd Suite 250 Windsor, CT 06095 www.biact.org (860) 219-0291 | Hispanic Health Council 175 Main Street Hartford, CT 06106 860-527-0856 https://hispanichealthcouncil.org/ |

Bureau of Rehabilitation Services

113 Salem Turnpike North Building, Suite 200 Norwich, CT 06360 806-859-5720 95 Westcott Rd Danielson, CT 06239 (860) 412-7070

www.hrs.state.ct.us

Independent living services and vocational rehabilitation. Referrals for testing, counseling, training, job coaching, and adaptive equipment

State of Connecticut Rehabilitation Services

Formerly

Commission on Deaf and Hearing Impaired

67 Prospect Ave. 3rd Floor Hartford, CT 06106 1-800-708-6796

www.cdhi.ct.gov

Advocacy, interpreting, counseling, job development and placement services to persons who deaf or hearing impaired

Chronic Fatigue Immune Deficiency and Fibromyalgia Association (CFIDS)

www.ct-cfids-fm.org P.O. Box 3010 Milford, CT 06460 1-800-952-2037

Eastconn Young Adults Program

10 Commerce Drive Columbia, CT 06237 (860) 228-3240

National Association of Mental Illness

www.nami.org 241 Main ST 5th floor Hartford, CT 06106 1-800-215-3021 860-882-0236

Multiple Sclerosis (MS) society of CT

www.ctnmss.org 659 Tower Ave, First FL Hartford, CT 06112 (860) 913-2550

CT-KASA

UCONN Center for Disabilities

263 Farmington Ave. MC-6222 Farmington, CT 06030 (860) 679-1500

www.ctkasa.org

Connecticut Kids as self-advocates is an organization for youth, run by youth. Learn how to be a self advocate through information and support. Anyone between ages 13 to 24.

New England Assistive Technology

120 Holcomb Street Hartford, CT 06112 1-866-526-4492 860-243-2869

www.neatmarketplace.org

Monday through Friday, 8:30AM to 4:30PM; open first Saturday of each month; closed most national and federal holidays

Council on Developmental Disabilities

460 Capitol Avenue Hartford, CT 06106 860-418-6160 1-800-653-1134 www.ct.gov/ctcdd

United Services, Inc

Dayville: 860-774-2020 Wauregan: 860-564-6100 Willimantic: 860-456-2261

Case Management, counseling, crisis intervention for mental health and emotional

problems

Department of Developmental Services North Region

155 Founders Plaza 255 Pitkin Street East Hartford, CT 06108 860-263-2500 1-800-558-9527

Satellite Offices: Putnam Office 376 Pomfret Street Putnam, CT 06260 860-630-4000

Willimantic Office www.ct.gov/dds 90 South Park Street Willimantic, CT 06226 860-456-6300

Coordinates services for people with mental retardation, day programs, respite and case management

Disabilities Network of Eastern Connecticut

238 West Town Street Norwich, CT 06360 860-823-1898 www.dnec.org

Independent living center to help people with physical, mental, perceptual, or any type of disability to live independently

AID Abuse Investigation Division State of Connecticut

Office of Protection and Advocacy for Persons with Disabilities 60B Weston Street Hartford, CT 06120- 1551 (860) 297-4355 (860) 297-4380 (TTY) All other areas: 1-800-842-7303 (toll-free) www.oa.ct.gov

Disabilities Services Cont.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY AND TTY/TDD

The following is excerpted from the website of Relay Connecticut, <u>www.relayconnecticut.com</u>. WHAT IS TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY

Telecommunications relay service provides full telephone accessibility to people who are deaf, hard-of-hearing, deaf-blind, or speech-disabled. Specially trained Communication Assistants complete all calls and stay on-line to relay messages either electronically over a Text Telephone (TTY) or verbally to hearing parties.

This service, known here as "Relay Connecticut", is available 24 hours a day, 365 days a year, with no restrictions on the length or number of calls placed. Anyone, including deaf, hearing impaired, and speech impaired people, can make any kind of call any time of the day.

Relay Connecticut is a confidential service. All calls are kept private, and no records of conversations are maintained. Communications Assistants do not share information regarding the content of relay calls, unless they are required to do so by state or federal law.

Voice for Hearing Callers: 7-1-1 or 1-800-833-8134 is a telephone relay number that connects standard (voice) telephone users with deaf, hard-of-hearing, deaf- blind and/or speech-disabled people who use text telephones (TTY, VCO, HCO or STS).

TTY: Dial 7-1-1 or 1-800-842-9710 is a telephone relay number for a person who is deaf, hard-of hearing, deaf-blind, or speech-disabled uses a TTY to type his/her conversation to a Relay Operator.

ASCII: 7-1-1 or 1-800-842-9710 is available for computer users and they can also access Relay Connecticut directly. ASCII Split Screen is designed to allow High Speed ASCII computer users and relay operators to type and communicate more clearly and quickly. Typed text by both the caller and the operator will appear on split windows on the computer screen. ASCII users can interrupt the operator if needed, or the operator can interrupt the ASCII user if requested to do by the voice party.

WHAT IS TTY, HCO, TeleBraille, ASCII

ASCII = Split Screen High Speed ASCII for computer users HCO = Hearing Carry-Over TTY= Teletypewriter TeleBraille = Text Pacing

WHO IS ELIGIBLE?

Callers who are deaf, hard-of-hearing, deaf-blind, or speech-disabled HOW TO APPLY Both TTY and voice users may initiate calls through Relay Connecticut by dialing 7-1-1. COST

There is no charge for using the relay service within the local areas.

Long-distance calls are placed using your selected long-distance carrier and are billed by that company directly.

Direct dial, collect calls, third party calls, credit cards and calling cards are available through the relay service.

Education (Adult)

| Connecticut Women's Education and Legal Fund 135 Broad Street Hartford, CT 06105 860-247-6090 Monday-Friday 9-5 p.m. www.cwealf.org Information & Referral 860.524.0601 or Toll Free: 800.479.2949 | Norwich Technical High School www.cttech.org/norwich Mahan Drive Norwich, CT 06360 860-889-8453 Offer a variety of vocational instruction program. |
|---|--|
| Mon, Wed, Thur & Fri: 8:30am - 5:00pm EST EastConn Adult Learning Center | Quinebaug Valley Community College |
| www.eastconn.org 111 Connecticut Mills Danielson, CT (860) 779-3770 21 Valley Street Willimantic, CT 06226 860-423-2591 376 Hartford Turnpike Hampton, CT 06247 860-455-0707 GED (Bilingual available), ESL, citizenship education, children education, family literacy, tutoring. Free childcare for students. | www.qvcc.commnet.edu 742 Upper Maple Street Danielson, CT 06239 860-412-7200 729 Main Street Willimantic, CT 06226 (860) 423-1824 |
| Norwich Adult Education 191 Hickory Street Norwich, CT 06360 860-823-4299 Family literacy, GED, adult education, child education, ESL | Windham Technical High School www.cttech.org/windham 210 Birch Street Willimantic, CT 06226 860-456-3879 Offer a variety of vocational instruction programs |

Family Resource Centers/ Child Care (Education)

| Child and Family Development Resource Center Eastern Connecticut State University 83 Windham Street Willimantic, CT 06226 | Castle Kids Preschool and Child Care 17 Dog Hill Rd. Dayville, CT 06241 860-779-9002 |
|---|---|
| Plainfield FRC at The Early Childhood Center 651 Norwich Rd. Plainfield, CT 06374 860-564-6400 | Stepping Stones Early Learning Center 742 Upper Maple St. Killingly, CT 06239 860-774-2548 |
| EastConn Head Start | Little Learners Griswold Facility |
| www.eastconn.org | NAEYC Accredited |
| Killingly 860-779-0410 1620 Upper Maple St. Dayville, CT 06241 Putnam 860-928-0004 Putnam Elementary School 33 Wicker St. Putnam, CT 06260 Plainfield 860-564-7787 Shepard Hill Elementary School 234 Shepard Hill Rd. Plainfield, CT | 267 Slater Avenue Griswold, CT 06351 Serving children ages 3-5yrs Kindergarten children accepted Tel:860-376-7054 Fax: 860-376-2880 Hours: 7AM - 5PM Windham Willimantic Child Care and Family Development Program 478 Valley St Willimantic, CT 06226 |
| Moosup Gardens 860-564-7199 234 Shepard Hill Rd. | 860-423-7112 |
| Moosup, CT | |
| Kid and Kaboodle Childcare Inc. 3 East Pkwy Plainfield, CT 860-564-5581 6 weeks to 12 years old Norwich | Putnam FRC at Putnam Elementary School 33 Wicker Street Putnam, CT 06260 860-963-6940 Windham Early Childhood Center |
| FRC at Wequonnoc School 155 Providence Street Taftville, CT 06380 860-823-4286 | 322 Prospect Street Willimantic, CT 06226 860-465-2627 |

Food

Text 211Food to 898211:

Type a zip code and receive details about soup kitchens offering meals in that town.

| Access Agency 231 Broad Street Danielson, CT 06239 860-774-0418 1315 Main Street Willimantic, CT 06226 860-450-7478 860-450-7487 www.accessagency.org | Mansfield Town Hall Social Services 4 south Eagleville Road Storrs, CT 06268 www.mansfieldct.org Must be resident of Mansfield and financial need |
|--|--|
| Daily Bread and Diaper Bank/ St. Mary's Church 241 Church Street Putnam, CT 06260 860-928-0169 Must be a resident of Putnam or Woodstock | Project Northeast 81 Church Street Putnam, CT 06260 860-928-4078 Distributes food to individuals and families in need from the basement of St. Mary's Church |
| Ashford Town Hall 5 Town Hall Rd. Ashford, CT 06278 860-487-4400 www.ashfordtownhall.org Must be a resident of Ashford and meet income guidelines | Willington Town Hall Senior Center 60 Old Farms Rd Willington, CT 06279 860-429-8321 www.willingtonct.org Must be Willington resident, age 55+, distributes food every other Thursday 9-9:30 am., must bring own bags for food |
| Canterbury Cares Food Bank/ First Congregational Church P.O. Box 160 Canterbury, CT 06331 860-546-9007 Food pantry for individuals and families on an emergency once per month basis-Third Monday of the month from 9-Noon and Third Thursday of the month from 5-6 p.m. | St. James Friends of Assisi Food Pantry 77 Water Street Danielson, CT 06239 860-774-2310 Tuesday and Friday's Morning, residents of Brooklyn and Killingly need proof of address and identification |

Project PIN (People in Need)

23 Village Center Circle

P.O. Box 936

Moosup, Ct 06354

Weekly Pantry Schedule Monday: 10:00am to 11:30am Wednesday: 4:30pm to 6:00pm Friday: 1:00pm to 2:30pm

Director, Tim Kettle at projectPINfoodpantry@gmail.com 860-564-5591

| | m n in |
|---|--|
| | Thompson Ecumenical Empowerment |
| | Group (TEEG) |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | 65 Main Street |
| 860-889-8346 or 860-889-8307 | N. Grosvenordale, CT 06255 |
| 1-866-883-1624 | 860-923-3458 |
| 115 Ash Street (behind public oil) | www.teegonline.org |
| Willimantic, CT 06226 860-423-7065 | Must be resident of Thompson and meet |
| | income guidelines |
| | 5 |
| Chaplin Town Hall | WIC |
| - | Day Kimball Hospital |
| | Community Service Building |
| | www.daykimball.org |
| | 320 Pomfret Street |
| | Putnam, CT 06260 |
| 1 | 860-928-3660 |
| | 800-928-3000 |
| Community Kitchen of NE CT | Satellite Sites: |
| | Killingly Community Center |
| | Broad Street |
| 1 , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , | |
| | Danielson, CT 06239 |
| Offers food and clothing to North Grosvenordale | |
| area residents in need. Available only the fourth | |
| Monday of the month | |
| · · | Plainfield Family Resource Center |
| | 651 Norwich Rd. |
| | Plainfield, CT 06374 |
| 860-423-0977 | |
| | |
| | |
| Coventry Town Hall | TEEG |
| | 65 North Main Street |
| | North Grosvenordale, CT |
| Coventry, CT 06238 | , |
| 860-742-5324 | |
| www.coventryct.org | |
| Must be a resident of Coventry | |
| | ACCESS |
| | 1315 Main Street |
| • * | |
| | Willimantic, CT 06226 |
| 7 | 860-450-7400 |
| | Pregnant women and children under 5, federally |
| į l | funded program |

Farmer's Markets - Accepts EBT/ Food Stamps WIC Certified

Scotland Farmer's Market

Scotland Green

Junction Routes 14 and 97

Wednesdays 3-6 p.m. June13 to October 31

Willimantic Farmer's Market

Corner of Jackson and Union Streets

Near Frog Bridge

Tuesday 12:30-3 p.m., Saturdays 8-11:30 a.m. June 3 to October 27

Coventry Farmer's Market

Connecticut Glass Museum

Corner of North River Rd and Route 44

Sundays 11-2 p.m. June 26- October 28

Plainfield Farmer's Market

Plainfield Recreation Center/ Senior Center

482 Norwich Rd/ Rt 12

Tuesday 4-6 p.m. June 24th. October

Putnam Farmer's Market

Putnam Dunkin Donuts

325 Woodstock Ave/ Rt 171

Monday and Thursday 4-6 p.m. June - October

12th

Danielson Farmer's Market

Killingly Library

25 Westcott Rd

Wednesday 4-6 p.m. Saturday 9-Noon June 14th-October

www.nectfarmersmarket.org

Isaiah 58 Ministry Covenant Soup Kitchen

St. Paul's Episcopal Church

220 Valley Street

Willimantic, CT 06226

860-423-1643

www.covenantsoupkitchen.org

6 days a week, Breakfast Monday-Saturday 9:15, Lunch Monday-Saturday 12:15-1 p.m., Friday Dinner 5:30-6 p.m., Sunday Bag Lunch 11:30-Noon, Emergency food pantry Monday-Friday 2 to 4p.m.

Fuel Assistance

| Access Fuel and Weatherization 231 Broad Street Danielson, CT 06239 860-774-0418 1315 Main Street, Suite 2 Willimantic, CT 06226 860-450-7423 860-450-7400 www.accessagency.org energy assistance program | Operation Fuel, Inc. One Regency Drive, Suite 200 Bloomfield, CT 06002 Phone: 860-243-2345 Fax: 860-726-9310 Toll Free: 800-354-719 www.operationfuel.org |
|--|--|
| Catholic Charities: 115 Ash Street Willimantic, CT 06226 860-423-7065 Wise Use Agency Information Line Formerly Connecticut Energy Info 1-877-947-3873 Eversource 1-800-286-2828 Winter protection plans and payment plans | Salvation Army 316 Pleasant Street Willimantic, CT 06226 860-423-0977 Eversource (formerly)Yankee Gas Customer Service 1-800-989-0900 www.yankeegas.com WAIM 866 Main Street P.O. Box 221 |
| | Willimantic, CT 06226 860-456-7270 www.waimct.org Year-round energy crisis assistance and advocacy |

Furniture

Madonna Place

240 Main Street

Norwich, CT 06360

860-886-6600

www.madonnaplace.org

Baby clothing, baby furniture, diapers, formula

Homeward Bound Treasures

35 Golden St, New London, CT 06320 (860) 444-8800

WAIM

866 Main Street P.O. Box 221

Willimantic, CT 06226

860-456-7270

 $\underline{www.waimct.org}$

Client Shopping- Mon.- closed

Tues.- 9am- 12noon Wed.- not available Thu.-

9am- 12noon Fri.- 9am- 12noon

Sat.- 9-12 (only 1st Sat)

Health Care

Generations Family Health Center

54 Reynolds St. Danielson, CT 06239 860-774-7501

M, W-F 8-5:30 p.m. T 8-7 p.m.

37 C Kennedy Drive Putnam, CT 06260 860-963-7917 Dental and Medical

330 Washington St Suite 510
Backus Hospital Medical Office Bldg.
Norwich, CT 06360
860-885-1308
M-F 8:30-5:30 p.m.

40 Mansfield Avenue Willimantic, CT 06226 860-450-7471 M, F 8:30-5 p.m., T-Th 8:30-8 p.m. Dental Services hours M-F 8:30-5:30 p.m.

Behavioral Health
322 Main St 2nd Floor
Willimantic, CT 06226
860-450-0585
Individual, group, family therapy, medication
eval, and management, psych testing, case
management, etc.

Med-East Medical Walk-In Center

1703 West Main Street Willimantic, CT 06226 860-456-1252

West Side Medical Center

606 West Main Norwich, CT 860-889-1400

Plainfield Walk-In Medical Center

Rt. 12 & Gallup Street Plainfield, CT 860-564-4054--- Open 6 days a week Mon-Wed 8-7 p.m. Thurs-Fri 8-5 p.m. Sat 8-4 p.m. No Sun.

Mansfield Pediatrics

12 A Ledgebrook Dr. Mansfield Ctr, CT 06250 860-423-2960

Physician One Urgent Care

607 West Main Street Norwich, CT 06360 (860) 892-9000

Access Health CT

http://www.ct.gov/hix/site/default.asp

Hispanic Services

The Center for Latino Progress.

95 Park St. 2nd Fl. Hartford, CT 06106 860-247-3227

Hospice and Homecare

| National Association for Home Care and | Interim Healthcare of Eastern Connecticut, |
|--|--|
| Hospice | Inc. |
| www.nahc.org.tango/hclocator.html | 15 Wilson Street |
| | Willimantic, CT 06226 |
| | Phone: (860) 456-3500 |
| Visiting Nurse Association East, Inc. | Agency on Aging |
| 34 Ledgebrook Drive | www.ct.gov |
| Mansfield Center, CT 06250-1664 | Choices: 1-800-994-9422 |
| Phone: (860) 456-7288 | Search for providers and determining your |
| | needs |
| Department of Social Services Connecticut | Hospice of Northeastern Connecticut |
| Home Care Program for Elders (CHCPE) | PO Box 6006 |
| 25 Sigourney Street | Putnam, CT 06260-0906 |
| Hartford, CT 06106 1-800-445-5394 | Phone: (860) 928-0422 |
| | |
| | |

Hospitals

| Day Kimball Hospital 320 Pomfret Street (Rte 44) Putnam, CT 06260 860-928-6541 www.daykimball.org | Rockville General Hospital 31 Union Street Vernon, CT 06066 860-872-0501 Main |
|---|--|
| Johnson Memorial Hospital 201 Chestnut Hill Rd Stafford Springs, CT 06076 860-684-4251 Main 860-684-8111 Emergency Depa1tment | William W. Backus Hospital 326 Washington Street Norwich, CT 06360 860-889-8331 www.backushospital.org |
| Manchester Memorial Hospital 71 Haynes Street Manchester, CT 06040 860-646-1222 Main | Windham Hospital 112 Mansfield Ave. Willimantic, CT 06226 860-456-9116 Main 860-456-6715 Emergency Services www.wcmh.org |

Housing

| A & A Management Services | Moosup Gardens |
|---|---|
| 984 N. Main St. | I O Gorman St. |
| P.O. Box 764 | Moosup, CT 06354 |
| Dayville, CT 06241 | 860-564-5809 |
| 860-779-2325 | 800-304-3809 |
| www.aaproperties.net | |
| www.aaproperties.net | |
| Brooklyn Housing Authority/ Quebec Square | New London Housing Authority (Elderly/ |
| 31 Tiffany St. | Section 8) |
| Brooklyn, CT 06234 | 78 Walden Ave. |
| 860-779-3339 | New London, CT 06320 |
| | 860-443-2851 |
| Oakland Heights Apartments | Norwich Housing Authority |
| 360 Oakland St. | (Section 8, Low income, elderly, disabled) |
| Manchester, CT 06042 | 10 Westwood Park |
| 860-610-0123 | Norwich, CT 06360 |
| 30% of income | 860-887-1605 |
| Coventry Housing Authority | Paradise Agency, LLC |
| (Elderly/Disabled) | 151 Broadway |
| 1630 Main St. | P.O. Box 175 |
| Coventry, CT 06238 | Colchester, CT 06415 |
| 860-742-5518 | 860-537-7044 |
| | www.paradiseagency.com |
| | residential housing, elderly/ disabled, 55+ over; |
| | apartments in various areas of Connecticut |
| Dayville Affordable Housing | Plainfield Housing Authority |
| Lindenwood, Fairview, and Robinwood 600 | (section 8, elderly/disabled) |
| Lindenwood Dr. | Town Hall 8 Community Ave. |
| 860-779-0876 | Plainfield, CT 06374 |
| Fax: 860-774-8191 | 860-230-3022 |
| www.thecalebfoundation.org | www.plainfieldct.org |
| Florence Mill (Elderly/ Disabled) | Putnam Housing Authority |
| 121 W. Main St. | (Section 8, elderly, studio apartments, etc) |
| Vernon, CT 06066 | 123 Laconia Ave. |
| 860-872-0041 | Putnam, CT 06360 |
| | 860-963-6829 |
| Groton Housing Authority | Sunny Acres |
| 770 Poquonnock Rd. | (Elderly/ Disabled) |
| Groton, CT 06340 | Plainfield Housing Authority |
| 860-445-1596 | 41 Sunny Acres |
| | Moosup, CT 06354 |
| | 860-564-3760 |
| | www.plainfieldct.org |
| Homeless Veterans | |
| Contact CAN | |
| 203-479-8064 | 1 |

| 676 Main Street | 115 Ash Street |
|--|---|
| Willimantic, CT 06226 | Willimantic, CT 06226 |
| 860-465-3500 | 1-855-578-4515 |
| M-F 8:30-4:30 pm | Emergency money assistance |
| Safety Net Services 1-800-505-9000 | American Job Center www.ctdol.state.ct.us |
| Funded by DSS and provided by the Connecticut | 1320 Main Street Tyler Square |
| Council of Family Services Agencies and the | Willimantic, CT 06226 |
| Connecticut Association for Community Action | 860-450-7603 |
| | M-F 8-4:30 p.m. |
| Have low or no income? Have at least one child | Weekly payments to eligible unemployed |
| under 18? No longer receive cash assistance? | workers |
| (Help you: keep a job, find housing, rent, food | |
| and utilities, child care, transportation, at your | 95 Westcott Rd |
| home, learn new skills, get services, and meet | Danielson, CT 06239 |
| your goals) | 860-774-4077 M-F 8-4:30 |

Income

| Department of Social Services (DSS) | Catholic Charities |
|-------------------------------------|--------------------|
| www.ct.gov | www.ccfsn.org |
| 401 West Thames Street Unit 102 | 331 Main Street |
| Norwich, CT 06360 | Norwich, CT 06360 |
| 860-823-5000 | 860-889-8346 |
| 1-800-473-8909 | |
| M-F 8-4:00 p.m. | |
| 1 | |

Income Available for <u>Crime</u> <u>Victims/Families</u>

| DOC Victim Services Unit 300 Sheldon Street Hartford, CT 06106 1-888-869-7057 http://www.ctinmateinfo.state.ct.us/ | Department of Social Service https://connect.ct.gov/ |
|---|--|
| Eligibility Determinations Social Security Disability Insurance 1-800-842-8320 Social Security Administration 1-800-772-1213 www.ssa.gov/boston/ct.htm Victims or their family members may be eligible for survivor benefits, medicare and other benefits | Office of Victim Services http://www.jud.ct.gov/crimevictim/ 225 Spring St., Fourth Floor Wethersfield, CT Administration: 860-263-2760 Compensation: 860-263-2761 |
| Workers' Compensation Commission Information Line 1-800-223-9675 http://wcc.state.ct.us Available to employees through their employers. Covers crimes, which occur in the workplace or on company property | Rehabilitation Services Information Hotline 1-800-537-2549 |

Legal Services

Connecticut Office of Victim Services

225 Spring Street, Fourth Floor Wethersfield, CT

Wethersfield, CT 1-800-822-8428

Administration: 860-798-0671 Compensat6ion: 860-263-2761 http://www.jud.ct.gov/crimevictim/ Legal Aid Hotline — 1-800-798-0671

| Center for Medicare Advocacy 11 Ledgebrook Drive Mansfield, CT 860-456-7790 1-800-262-4414 www.medicareadvocacy.org Free legal advice and representation for elderly or disabled persons Center for Children's Advocacy University of Connecticut School of Law 65 Elizabeth Street Hartford, CT 06105 860-570-5327 Children's Law Center 30 Arbor Street Hartford, CT 06106 860-232-9993 1-888-LAW-DOOR www.clcct.org | State of Connecticut Judicial Branch Case Look Up www.jud.state.ct.us Connecticut Fair Housing Center 221 Main Street Suite 401 Hartford, CT 06106 860-247-4400 Connecticut Parent Advocacy Center, Inc 338 Main Street Niantic, CT 06357 860-739-3089 1-800-445-CPAC Support Families with children with disabilities |
|--|--|
| CTElderLaw 62 Washington Street Middletown, CT 06457 860-344-0447 www.ctelderlaw.org Legal Assistance for Elders; Public Benefit Programs for Elders; Health Care programs for Elders; Nursing Home Residents' Rights; Patients' Rights; Managed Care; and Living Wills and Advance Directives. | Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities 21 Grand Street Hartford, CT 06160 860-541-3400 1-800-477-5737 www.ct.gov/chro |

Connecticut Legal Rights Project

P.O. Box 351 Silver Street Middletown, CT 06457 1-877-402-2299 Satellite Office: 401 W. Thames Street, Bldg. 301

Legal Assistance Resource Center of Connecticut

44 Capitol Avenue, Suite 301 Hartford, CT 06106 Tel: (860) 278-5688 Fax: (860) 278-2957

Norwich, CT 06360 860-859-4703

National Lesbian and Gay Law Association

130l K Street NW Suite 1100 East Tower Washington, DC 20005-3823

1-202-637-7661 www.nlgla.org

www.larcc.org

www.mindlink.org

Provide legal assistance and advocacy services primarily with issues that involve services, due process procedures and discrimination related to psychiatric disabilities.

Connecticut Legal Services

872 Main Street Willimantic, CT 06226 860-456-1716 1-800-413-7796

www.connlegalservices.org

Housing, evictions, Medicare denials, mental retardation, unemployment denial, entitlements, special education, domestic violence/custody/divorce issues

Office of the Child Advocate

165 Capital Ave. Room 223 Hartford, CT 06106

International Institute

670 Clinton Ave. Bridgeport, CT 06605 203-336-0141

Hartford Satellite Office:

487 Main Street Hartford, CT 06103 860-520-4050 www.iiconn.org

Help immigrants, refugees, and their families

State of Connecticut Law Library

155 Church Street Putnam, CT 06260 860-928-3716 Monday -Friday 9a-5p during regular

courthouse hours

Legal Resource Center on Violence Against Women

1-301-270-1550 www.lrcvaw.org

Survivor Hotline: 800-556-4053

Lawyers for Children America

151 Farmington Ave Hartford, CT 06156 860-273-0441

Lawyers for Children America mobilizes legal and other resources to address the issue of youth and violence through pro bono representation of abused and neglected children and through implementation and support of peer-based mediation programs.

Care Net Southeast CT Pregnancy Center of NECT

157 Main Street P.O. Box 449 1-800-395-HELP

www.carenetnect.org

Free and Confidential: pregnancy tests, limited obstetrical ultrasound, accurate information on all your options, compassionate and non-judgmental care, support after an abortion, support also for men.

Office of Protection and Advocacy for Person with Disabilities

60B Weston Street Hartford, CT 06120 860-297-4300

provides information, referral and advocacy assistance to persons with disabilities in the state of Connecticut who have been discriminated against or who are experiencing difficulty securing relevant supports and service. The office also investigates allegations of abuse and neglect of adults with mental retardation and psychiatric disabilities.

Children's Advancement Fund, Inc

P.O. Box 1062 Glastonbury, CT 06033 Fax 860-295-0377

www.cafinfo.org

Supports children with special needs and their families. Offers Occupational, Physical and Speech/ Language Therapy.

Libraries

| Plainfield Aldrich Free Library 299 Main St. Moosup, CT 06354 860-564-8760 | Mansfield Library 54 Warrenville Rd. Mansfield Center, CT 06250 860-423-2501 |
|---|--|
| Canterbury Library 1 Municipal Dr. Canterbury, CT 06331 860-546-9022 | Sterling Library 1110 Plainfield Pike Oneco, CT 06373 860-564-2692 |
| Chaplin Library 130 Chaplin St. Chaplin, CT 06235 860-455-9424 | Putnam Library 225 Kennedy Dr. Putnam, CT 06260 860-963-6826 |
| Columbia Saxton B Little Free Library 319 Rt 87 Columbia, CT 06237 860-228-0350 | Willington Library 7 Ruby Rd. Willington, CT 06279 860-429-3854 |
| Killingly Library 25 Westcott Rd. Danielson, CT 06239 860-779-5383 | Windham Library Windham Free Library On the Green Windham, CT 06280 860-423-0636 Willimantic Library 905 Main St. Willimantic, CT 06226 860-465-3079 (Adult Dept) 860-465-3082 (Children Dept) |

Parents, Children, and Pregnancy Services

| 122 Valley St. Willimantic, CT 06226 860-456-9495 Supportive Counseling, Pregnancy Testing, Crisis Referral Center, All Services | Connecticut Immunization Registry and Tracking System (CIRTS) 410 Capitol Avenue MS #11MUN Hartford, CT 06134 860-509-7929 www.ct.gov/dph DPH search: CIR.TS Keeps permanent record of your child's shots |
|--|---|
| | Connecticut Parent Information and Resource Center |
| 1-000-214-KIDS (343/)www.ctcarcs4kius.com | 25 Industrial Park Rd Middletown, CT 06457 Free Parent Line: 1-800-842-8678 |
| Monday- Friday 8-5 p.m. Thursday 8-6 p.m. | www.ctpirc.org |

| Women's Center of Eastern CT 968 Main St. Willimantic CT (860)450-8073 Upon completion of parenting classes points are earned which can be used toward purchase of diapers, formulas or used in their boutique for other various items. Call or stop in to schedule an appointment. | Healthy Start Services Nurturing Families Network for First-Time Parents Generations Family Health Center, Inc 322 Main Street 2nd Floor Willimantic, CT 06226 860-450-0585 |
|---|--|
| Nurturing Families Network at Day Kimball Hospital 320 Pomfret St. Putnam, CT 06260 860-928-6541 | Parent Education/Parenting Workshops EASTCONN - Hampton 376 Hartford Turnpike Hampton, CT 06247 860- 455-0707 www.eastconn.org Workshops on a range of topics are available to support parents, increase their parenting skills and improve their knowledge of children's growth and development. Early childhood specialists are available to provide regional or on-site training. |
| WAIM 866 Main St Willimantic CT (860)456-7270 Diapers: if they have size available, they will provide 5 diapers per day | |

Police Support

| Plainfield Police Department | 210 Norwich Road |
|--|---|
| • | Plainfield, CT 06374 |
| | www.plainfieldctpolice.com |
| | 860-564-0804 |
| Killingly Police Department (Resident Trooper) | 185 Broad Street |
| | Danielson, CT 06374 |
| | 860-779-3900 |
| Putnam Police Department | 189 Church Street |
| _ | Putnam, CT 06260 |
| | www.putnampolice.com |
| | 860-928-6565 |
| Willimantic Police Department | 22 Meadow Street |
| | Willimantic, CT 06226 |
| | www.willimanticpolice.org |
| | 860-465-3135 |
| Norwich Police Department | 70 Thames Street |
| | Norwich, CT 06360 |
| | www.norwich.org/police |
| | 860-886-5561 |
| Connecticut State Police Troop D (Danielson) | 55 Westcott Road |
| | Danielson, CT 06239 |
| | 860-779-4900 |
| Connecticut State Police Troop E (Montville) | Governor John Davis Lodge Turnpike (I395) |
| | Uncasville, CT 06382 |
| | 860-848-6500 |

Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, and Transgender support group

| Gay Men's Domestic Violence Project www.gmdyp.org 955 Massachusetts Ave., PMB 131 Cambridge, MA 02139 (617)-354-6056 | University of Connecticut Rainbow Center University of Connecticut 1315 Storrs Rd U- 4096 Storrs CT, 06269 860-486-5821 www.rainbowcenter.uconn.edu/ Serves the diverse community of Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer, Questioning, and Allied (GLBTQQA) community and provide resources and services to the wider community of students, faculty, staff, and local residents. |
|--|--|
| LGBTQ Resource Center Connecticut | Hartford Gay and Lesbian Health Collective |
| College | www.hglhc.org |
| www.conncoll.edu | 1841 Broad Street |
| 270 Mohegan Ave. Box 5513 New London, CT | Hartford, CT 06114 |
| 06320 860-439-2238 | 860-278-4163 |
| | |

Senior Citizen Resources

| Elder Abuse Hotline | McSweeney Elderly Dental Clinic |
|--------------------------------|---|
| 1-888-385-4225 | 47 Crescent St. 2 nd Floor |
| Or | Willimantic, CT 06226 |
| 1-860-424-5241 | 860-423-4524 |
| After Hours/Emergency Dial 211 | 60+ eligible for services. Sliding scale. |
| | Services are available by appointment only. |

Soldiers, Sailors, and Marines Fund

www.ct.gov/ssmf

864 Wethersfield Ave.

Hartford, CT 06114

860-296-0719

1-800-491-4941

Provides temporary assistance to veterans, who demonstrate need for food, clothing, medical assistance, shelter, help with utility bills, and temporary financial help

Substance Abuse

| CHR 37 Commerce Ave. Danielson, CT 06239 860-774-7179 1310 Main Street Willimantic, CT 06226 860-456-7200 www.cpas-inc.org Outpatient drug counseling for 18yrs plus Monday-Friday 9a-5p outpatient services | Natchaug Hospital 189 Storrs Rd. Mansfield Center, CT 860-456- 1311 1-800-426-7792 www.natchaug.org Outpatient, partial hospitalization, inpatient Detoxification (2-5 days), age 10+ (24 lu-s) Accept all insurance and sliding fee scale. |
|---|---|
| Harford Dispensary/ Willimantic Clinic 5456 Boston Post Rd. Willimantic, CT 06226 860-456-7990 Methadone clinic, opiates only | New Life Center 391 Pomfret Street Putnam, CT 06260 860-963-6763 6 bed facility for women and children (up to 4 yrs. old) also on for those on methadone |
| Northeast Community Against Substance Abuse 1007 N. Main St Dayville, CT 06241 860-779-2020 www.necasaonline.org Wauregan 860-564-6100 | New Perceptions Programs Danielson Satellite Office 232 Broad Street Danielson, CT 06239 860-779-5852 Monday 9-7 p.m., Tuesday 12-7 p.m., Wednesday 9-7 p.m., Thursday 10:30-6:30 p.m., Friday 9-12 p.m. |
| Milestone - CHR 391 Pomfret Street Putnam, CT 06260 860-928-1860 7–28-day program for adults must be 3 days clean to enter takes SAGA medical | New Perceptions Programs Danielson 90 South Park Street Willimantic, CT 06226 860-450-0151 Outpatient, bilingual, 18 years plus |

Transportation

| Dial-a-Ride Windham Region Transit | Northeastern CT Transit District |
|---|---|
| District 860-456-1462 | 860-774-3902 |
| Rides for medical appointments, shopping, | Call 24 hours in advance and prepare to pay |
| work. Call the day before to schedule. | small fee |
| Donations are accepted | |
| Peter Pan Bus Lines www.peterpanbus.com | Windham Region Transit District |
| Corporate Headquarters P.O. Box 1776 | www.wrtd.net |
| Springfield, MA 01102-1776 | 860-456-2223 |
| 1-800-343-9999 | City Bus fixed route and Willimantic |
| | Storrs/Willimantic Route |
| www.ctrides.com | Logisticare Med Cab |
| Different types of transportation needs | www.logisticare.com |
| 1-877- CT- RIDES | 1-888-248-9895 |
| 1-877-287-4337 | For title 19 blue care |
| | Must have DSS number when calling |

Bilingual Services

Translation/Interpreter Services

| Commission on the Deaf and Hearing | Interpreters and Translators Inc. |
|---------------------------------------|---|
| Impaired (CDHI) | www.ititranslates.com |
| State of Connecticut | 263 Main St. |
| 67 Prospect Avenue | Manchester, CT 06042 |
| Hartford, CT 06106-2980 | 860-647-0686 |
| Voice/TDD 800-708-6796 | 1-800-648-0686 |
| Voice/TDD 860-231-8756 | Fee for translation services |
| TDD Only 860-231-8169 | Language Line Services |
| FAX 860-231-8746 | 1 Lower Ragsdale Drive, Bldg. 2 |
| Interpreting Emergencies 860-231-7623 | Monterey, CA 93940 |
| Interpreting Department 860-231-1690 | www.languageline.com |
| Sign Language Interpreting Services | 1-800-752-6096 |
| | |
| | Spanish Speaking DVP Staff |
| | Danielson: 860-774-8648 |
| | Willimantic: 860-456-9476 |
| | |
| CT Coalition of Mutual Assistance | The International Institute of Connecticut |
| Association (CCMAA) | |
| , | www.iiconn.org 670 Clinton Ave Bridgepo1t, CT 06605 |
| www.ccmaa.org 143 Madison Ave. | 203-336-0141 |
| Hartford, CT 06106 | |
| 860-236-6452 | 330 Main St. 3'd FL. Hartford, CT 06106 860-692-3085 |
| | 000-092-3003 |
| 205 Church St. Suite 601 | |
| New Haven, CT 06510 | |

Pet Rescue Resources and Foster <u>Care</u>

| K9safeathome44@gmail.com |
|---|
| |
| Wagging Tails Dog Rescue Middletown, CT 06457 |
| (860) 343-0488 |
| beta778-@yahoo.com |
| Good Dog Rescue Enfield, CT 06082 (email only) regly@gooddogrescue.com |
| H.O.R.S.E. of CT, Inc. |
| 49 Wilbur Rd Washington, CT 06777 |
| (860) 868-1960 horsectinfo@gmail.com |
| Eskies Online Multi-Breed Dog Rescue |
| Canterbury, CT 06331 (860) 720-903-0636 |
| denise@eskiesonline.com |
| P.A.W.SPound Animals are Worth Saving 240 Route 171 Woodstock, CT 06281 |
| (860)-315-1228 |
| |
| |

Important Resources

Civil Family Violence Victim Advocate 860-774-8648 or 860-

456-9476 Putnam Superior Court: 155 Church Street Putnam, CT

06260 860-928-7749

SAFE AT HOME

WITNESS PROTECTION PROGRAM

TO REGISTER FOR SAVIN (Notification of court dates by phone or email)

• Click on the Defendant's Docket Number and at the bottom of the screen click Register for Notification in CT Savin

TO REGISTER WITH DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS:

VICTIM SERVICES UNIT: 1-888-869-7057

OVS (OFFICE OF VICTIM SERVICES) FOR INFORMATION REGARDING CRIME-RELATED COMPENSATION & BENEFITS:

• Call **1-800-822-8428** or visit <u>www.jud.ct.us/fag/crime</u>

FOR OTHER SERVICES AND REFERRALS:

- Call Domestic Violence 24/7 hotline 860-774-8648 Danielson and 860-456-9476
 - Windham
- Meet with an advocate/counselor for individual support
- Attend a support group
- Call 211 Infoline or visit www.infoline.org
- National Domestic Violence Hotline: 1-888-774-2900

Call 211 or go to www.211ct.org

211 will connect you to health and other human services resources for everyday needs and in times of crisis. 211 is free of charge and open 24/7 all year and has professionally trained contact specialists to assess callers needs with translation services available in many languages.